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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 12/7/2016

Re: Principal Report December, 2016

Homedale Board of Trustees,

We are one week away from Semester tests and wrapping up the first semester here at the
High School. We still have several events going on as we close the semester.

Student Enrollment-

9 Grade-  Male 45 Female 55
10" Grade- Male 48 Female 50
11" Grade- Male 42 Female 48
12t Grade- Male 34 Female 32
Total- Male 172 Female 184

Total Students- 354

Updates/Highlights from last month-
November 15"- (Senior Projects) Megan Maxwell put on a school wide clean the streets and
trash pickup for the surrounding area for the high school. Each advisory class was assigned a
street or area of a park and then served hot chocolate and cookies to the entire student body
following the event.
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November 16™- Albertsons made a donation to the High School in showing their continued
relationship in supporting the schools.

December 1%- (Senior Project) Rian Beebe wanted to add some school spirit to the student
section in the gym.

December 5th HS Staff PD- (See Attached- Bell to Bell Instruction strategies)

December 7" FFA AG Mech/Greenhand/Job Interview — Greenhand Knowledge team placed
first in the Boise Valley district. Ashlyn Miller and Maggie Johnson tied for first, followed by
Delaney Dorsey, Gracie Dines and Juliette Lazalier in third thru fifth. Spencer Fisher was
ninth. There were 36 contestants from 8 chapters.

Looking Ahead this month....
December 9™ Student Support Enrich/Staff In-service

December 10" ACT Test

December 121" FFA Scavenger Hunt

December 12-15 Senior Project Presentations

December 19-21 Semester Tests (See Attached for Schedule)
December 20" Holiday Concert

December 22-January 3 Christmas and New Years Break
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